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ConvenientMD LLC  111 New Hampshire Ave., Portsmouth, New Hampshire, 03801 
 Office: (603) 501-0878    Fax: (603) 501-0864 
 
 

 
 
 
 
August 2, 2017 
 
 
Ann Machado 
Zoning Administrator 
Permitting and Inspections Department 
City of Portland, Maine 
 
Dear Ann, 
 
Natalie Burns of the firm Jensen Baird Gardner & Henry is representing ConvenientMD in our application 
for an interpretation appeal concerning proposed building signage at our new building located at 191 
Marginal Way. Natalie is authorized to act as our legal counsel before the Board. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this letter please do not hesitate to contact me at 603-339-
9234. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Max Puyanic 
Co-CEO 
ConvenientMD Urgent Care  












